& 4 L)
% # W % INCORPORATED JANUARY 24, 1957

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS
6:30 PM
TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2019
ROLLING HILLS CITY HALL
2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MINUTES AND ANY ITEM NOT ON THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A February 19, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

B. March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

C. April 16, 2019, Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

D. April 16, 2019, Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

RESOLUTIONS

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2019-09. A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE REQUIREMENT
THAT UTILITY LINES BE PLACED UNDERGROUND IN CONJUNCTION WITH A
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION AND MAJOR REMODEL IN ZONING CASE NO. 957,
AT 5 FLYING MANE LANE, ROLLING HILLS (LOT 45-SF), (WALKER).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Motion to approve/deny Resolution No. 2019-09 as written.

ZONING CASE NO. 953. 13 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, (LOT 77-RH) (CARDENAS).
Due to lack of quorum this case is being continued to the June 18, 2019 Planning
Commission meeting.



7.

10.

11.

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

A, ZONING CASE NO. 956. Request for a Site Plan Review for grading of 6,790 cubic
yards of cut and 5,955 cubic yards of fill with 835 cubic yards of export of dirt and
construction of a new 6,273 square foot residence with 1,120 square foot garage and 2,037
square foot covered porches, 3,000 square foot basement and 1,172 square foot swimming pool
with a spa and other miscellaneous outdoor amenities; a Conditional Use Permit to construct
an 800 square foot guesthouse; and Variances for a driveway that covers more than 20% of the
front yard setback area and to exceed the maximum 40% permitted disturbance of the lot in
Zoning Case No. 956 at 8 Middleridge Lane South (Lot 254-UR), Rolling Hills, CA (Zhang).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Motion to direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval/denial for
project as proposed.

B. ZONING CASE NO. 955. Request for a Site Plan Review for a new 6,374 square

foot residence with 1,360 square foot porch, 756 square foot attached garage, 934 square foot
basement, 1,643 square foot swimming pool & spa and grading of 5,600 cubic yards, total cut
and fill; a Conditional Use Permit for a 452 square foot stable and 575 square foot corral, and
Variances to exceed the maximum permitted lot disturbance and for a retaining wall located
in the side yard setback at 1 Poppy Trail, (Lot 90-B2-RH) Rolling Hills, CA, (Yeh).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Motion to direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval/denial for
project as proposed.

C ZONING CASE NO. 959 Request for a a Conditional Use Permit to convert an existing
689 square foot stable, to a mixed-use structure which includes a 450 square foot recreation
room and a 239 square foot storage area, located at 49 Eastfield Drive (Lot 33-EF) Rolling Hills,
CA, (Waldman).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Motion to direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval/denial for
project as proposed.

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS

A ZONING CASE NO. 896-Mod#2. Request for a Major Modification to Zoning  Case
No. 896 for a Variance to exceed the maximum permitted disturbance of the lot, which exceeds
the previously approved variance for disturbance at a property located at 11 Saddleback
Road. (Lot 48-1-RH and 48-2-RH) Rolling Hills, CA, (Warren).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Motion to direct staff to prepare a resolution of approval/denial for
project as proposed.

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

SCHEDULE OF FIELD TRIPS (June 18, 2019)

-



A. 3 Roundup

12. ITEMS FROM STAFF

13. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

14. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting due to your disability, please contact the City Clerk at (310) 377-1521 at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting to enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility and accommodation for your
review of this agenda and attendance at this meeting.

Documents pertaining to an agenda item received after the posting of the agenda are available for review in the
City Clerk's office or at the meeting at which the item will be considered.

All of the above resolutions and zoning case items have been determined to be categorically exempt pursuant to
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines unless otherwise stated.



DRAFT

Agenda Item No. 5A
Meeting Date: 05-21-19

MINUTES OF A
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS

FEBRUARY 19, 2019

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills was called to
order by Chairman Chelf at 6:38 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2019 in the City Council
Chamber, at City Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Present: ~ Cardenas, Kirkpatrick, Seaburn and Chairman Chelf.
Commissioners Absent:  Cooley (excused)

Others Present: Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director
Jane Abzug, Assistant City Attorney.
Yvette Hall, City Clerk.
Joseph Spierer, Architect.
Criss Gunderson, Architect.
Ben Cheng & Kim McCarthy, 7 Middleridge Lane S.
Mr. & Mrs. Keng, 6 Middleridge Lane S.
Dr. and Mrs. Weinstein, 17 Middleridge Lane S.
Mrs. Becker, 5 Middleridge Lane S.
Mike Joly, 10 Middleridge Lane S.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Planning Director Schwartz stated that Item 5-C ZONING CASE NO. 953 - 13
PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, (LOT 77-RH) (CARDENAS) of the agenda will be continued
due to a lack of quorum at this evening’s meeting. By consensus this matter was continued.
The remainder of the agenda was approved as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MINUTES AND ANY ITEM NOT ON THE AGENDA

-1-
Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT
None.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 20, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission
Commissioner Seaburn moved that the Planning Commission approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held on February 20, 2018 as presented. Vice

Chair Kirkpatrick seconded the motion, which carried without objection (Cardenas abstained
and Cooley absent).

December 12, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission
Commissioner Seaburn moved that the Planning Commission approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held on December 12, 2018 as presented. Vice
Chair Kirkpatrick seconded the motion, which carried without objection (Cooley absent).

January 15, 2019 Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

Chairman Chelf indicated that approval of the minutes of January 15, 2019 Adjourned
Regular Meeting will be postponed to the next meeting.

RESOLUTIONS

ZONING CASE NO. 953. 13 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, (LOT 77-RH)
(CARDENAS).

Due to a lack of quorum this case is being continued to the March 19, 2019 Planning
Commission meeting.

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING

ZONING CASE NO. 808 -Appeal of a determination of a condition of approval of a
previously approved project and request for Modification, 7 Ringbit Road East -
(Shadden).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’'s comments. Planning Director
Schwartz stated that this item is a continued public hearing from a field visit that took place
this morning. She stated that at the field trip, the Planning Commission directed staff to
prepare a Resolution of Approval of this request, which is an appeal of staff’s determination
of a condition placed in a Resolution of approval of a Conditional Use Permit in 2012 by
Resolution No. 2012-01. She stated that the applicant requests a modification to Condition M
of Section 9 of the resolution, regarding the type of material used on the exterior of the

-
Minutes

Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

structure. She indicated that there is a provision in the zoning code that allows an applicant
to appeal a staff’s determination to the Planning Commission (PC).

Chairman Chelf called for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public comment.

Commissioner Seaburn stated that changing out the siding to stucco will not have a negative
effect on the structure or property, nor change the intent of the original approval, that it will
match the house and that the previously approved uses and configuration of the structure
will not change.

Vice Chair Kirkpatrick stated that in addition, to maintain the structure, it’s better to change
out the siding.

Commissioner Cardenas and Chair Chelf concurred.

Following staff’s presentation and discussion, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick moved to direct staff to
prepare a Resolution of approval amending the condition of the applicant’s request in Zoning
Case No. 808 Modification at 7 Ringbit Road East. Commissioner Seaburn seconded the
motion, which carried without objection (Cooley absent).

ZONING CASE NO. 954. Request for a Variance to construct a new 894 square foot
attached 3-car garage with a basement under the footprint of the garage addition,
where portions of both will encroach up to 10" into the side yard setback on a property
zoned OZD-1-Overlay Zoning District, at 9 Williamsburg Lane (Lot 27-RH), Rolling
Hills, CA (MacLean).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff's comments. Planning Director
Schwartz indicated that the Comissioners viewed the project in the field earlier during the
day. She stated that the property is located in the RAS-1 OZD-1 zoning district, which allows
for reduced front yard setback of 30" from roadway easement, but that the side yard setback
in the OZD zone must meet the 20" setback requirement from the property line for new
construction. She stated that the applicant is requesting a variance to construct an 894 square
foot garage with same size basement below, of which 170 squae feet would encroach 10" into
the side yard setback, and that the existing garage will be converted to living space. She
stated that no grading is proposed, except for excavation of the basement, and the dirt will be
retained on site, and that the applicants plan to widen the driveway, but not the driveway
apron. She stated that there exist a stable, corral and a riding ring on the property. She also
stated that the height of the proposed garage, at 21’2” will match the existing house and that
Williamsburg Lane has colonial architecture, which allows for steep roofs.

Chairman Chelf called for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public comment.

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

Commissioner Cardenas stated that the project fits the zoning district. He stated that
covering the existing driveway makes sense.

Vice Chair Kirkpatrick concurred with Commissioner Cardenas’ comments and stated that
even though it will encroach into the setback, it will be an improvement to what is there.

Commissioner Seaburn agreed that the project matches the neighborhood and stated that the
only issue is the encroachment, but that none of the neighbors have an issue with it.

Following staff’s presentation and discussion, Commissioner Cardenas moved that the
Planning Commission direct staff to prepare a Resolution granting approval of the
applicant’s request as submitted. Commissioner Seaburn seconded the motion, which carried
without objection (Cooley absent).

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS

ZONING CASE NO. 956. Request for a Site Plan Review for grading and to construct
a new 7,364 square foot residence with 1,157 square foot garage and 1,172 square foot
pool & spa; a Conditional Use Permit to construct a new 800 square foot guesthouse;
and Variances for a driveway that covers more than 20% of the front yard setback area
and exceeding the maximum 40% allowance for disturbance at 8 Middleridge Lane
South (Lot 254-UR), Rolling Hills, CA (ZHANG).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff's comments. Planning Director
Schwartz gave a brief overview of the proposed project. She stated the proposed project is
for a new residence on a vacant lot. She stated that the lot is zoned for RAS-2. She indicated
that the variances are triggered by the fire department requirement of the length and width
of the driveway and its proposed location was agreed upon by the Traffic Commission. She
commented that there was a great deal of conversation and several meetings with the Traffic
Commission in regards to the driveway apron. Some residents objected to the initial
proposed location, because of it being just across their driveways. The Traffic Engineer
objected to the subsequent proposed location from the Traffic Commission, because of safety
concerns. It was noted that the proposed driveway follows the length of the house and its
configuration is dictated by the Fire Department, based on the design of the residence. The
final location was agreed on by all the Traffic Commissioners and the residents concurred.
The Traffic Engineer noted that she has no objection to the selected location.

Chairman Chelf explained the review process by the Planning Commission for the audience
and opened the public hearing.

Criss Gunderson, applicant’s architect, stated that at the onset of planning for this project, he
staked a circular driveway with a hypothetical ridgeline and that the neighbor at 10
Middleridge Ln. S., Mr. Joly, expressed concernsof potential view obstruction from his

4-
Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

property. He stated that as the project moved through the process of redesigning the
driveway he was able to lower the ridgeline by about 4 %2 feet and lowered the pad. He stated
that the massing was reduced by changing the elevation of the pad. Mr. Gunderson also
stated that the request for variances is driven by the Fire Department requirements for the
length and width of the driveway; and the preferred location of the driveway apron by the
Traffic Commission and residents.

Kim McCarthy, neighbor at 7 Middleridge Lane S., expressed concerns in regards to how
much dirt is being moved, the sightline, and the size of the house compared to other homes
on the street.

Chair Chelf commented that the Planning Commission will be willing to view the proposed
project from the property of any concerned neighbor, if requested.

Mrs. Weinstein, neighbor at 17 Middleridge Lane S., commented that although the property
owners at 8 Middleridge Lane South have the right to build a home on their property, she
doesn’t feel like the massing of the home is appropriate for the community. She stated that
this project would be appropriate for a home in Beverly Hills. She stated that she is
concerned that if this home is built, it will set a precedent for other homes of this size to be
built within the community.

Mrs. Keng, neighbor at 6 Middleridge Lane S., stated that she did not attend the Traffic
Commission meeting. She expressed concerns in regards to sight distance to her driveway,
privacy, and the grading required for the mass of the home. She commented that because she
is below the proposed property she is concerned about the possibility of a landslide and/or
foundation issue that may impact her land with regards to the grading required for the
project. She stated that she also agrees with all of the concerns expressed by the other
neighbors.

Chair Chelf commented that The Planning Commission will visit the property. He stated the
plans are reviewed by the City and the County engineers review the soils reports, so if the
site is not sound they will not issue a permit to allow the home to be built. He stated that
there are qualified engineers that will review the project.

Dr. Weinstein, neighbor at 17 Middleridge Lane S., stated that his main concern is in regards
to the proposed driveway. He stated that he would like the driveway design reconsidered,
because he has witnessed two vehicular accidents in the area, thus he fears that because the
of the 90 degree turn, the high speed of some drivers, and the potential for wet and foggy
weather, the proposed driveway location would pose a safety hazard. He commented that he
has voiced his concerns during previous Traffic Commission meetings.

Mrs. Becker, neighbor at 5 Middleridge Lane S., stated that she has two concerns, 1) If the
driveway is placed where it is proposed, one will have to turn onto the street very carefully

5-
Minutes

Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

as to not hit a car existing the driveway. She stated that she too is aware of the two accidents
mentioned by Dr. Weinstein, and stated that they were caused by a telephone pole that was
placed on the roadside in the easement. 2) She stated that they were told they are on an
ancient landslide; thus, she would like to make sure the City protects the residents of
Middleridge Lane South. She stated that she doesn’t want to go through what the residents of
the Flying Triangle had to go through.

Vice Chair Kirkpatrick stated that as Chairman Chelf stated earlier, it is not under the
Planning Commission purview to review geological conditions of a lot. He stated that every
house the Planning Commission looks at, the applicant has to go through the permit process.
Vice Chair Kirkpatrick stated that the Planning Commission just looks at how the proposed
structure(s) fit on the site, and listen to the neighbors’ concerns. He stated that it is apparent
that every neighbors’ driveway will be impacted differently whether it is by lights, visibility,
or proximity. Vice Chair Kirkpatrick stated that the Planning Commission relies on the
experts at the County to protect the residents.

Chair Chelf stated that the Planning Commission will look at the driveway and the
placement of it to see if there is a better place to put it.

Mrs. Weinstein, neighbor at 17 Middleridge Lane S., stated that the placement of the
driveway could be adjusted if the proposed house was smaller.

Mike Joly, 10 Middleridge Lane South, stated that the homes used as comparisons for the
proposed home, are not good comparisons, because although the other homes sit on large
lots, like the proposed home, most of the proposed home’s lot is on the hillside thus it is not
usable land. He stated that the homes used as comparisons are about half the square footage
of the proposed home. Mr. Jolly stated that the proposed home will use up all of the usable
lot space whereas the other homes on the street, have open space.

Chair Chelf reiterated that at the request of residents, The Planning Commission will view
the proposed property from the vantage point of any neighbor.

Hearing no further public comment, the Planning Commission, by consensus, scheduled a
site visit to the property for Zoning Case No. 956, (Cooley absent).

NEW BUSINESS

Request for time extension to commence construction:
1. 1 Middleridge Lane N. - Zoning Case No. 915 (Cippola).

Planning Director Schwartz stated that the applicant requests a two-year time extension to
commence construction of a previously approved project consisting of an addition to the
existing residence and change in the driveway. In response to Commissioner Cardenas,

-6-
Minutes

Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

Planning Director Schwartz stated that the applicants have all the necessary approvals to
construct from the City and RHCA, but that they have not submitted for plan check to the
Building Department yet.

Following staff’s presentation and discussion, Vice Chair Kirkpatrick moved to approve
Resolution No. 2019-04 granting a two-year time extension to commence construction on 1
Middleridge Ln. N. Commissioner Seaburn seconded the motion, which carried without
objection, (Cooley absent).

SCHEDULE OF FIELD TRIPS (March 19, 2019)

The Planning Commission scheduled a field trip to the following property to be held on
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 beginning at 7:30 a.m.:

5 El Concho
8 Middleridge Ln. South

OLD BUSINESS

None.

ITEMS FROM STAFF

Planning Director Schwartz reported that Senior Planner, Julia Stewart, is on family leave
due to illness in the family.

ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no further business before the Planning Commission, Chairman Chelf adjourned the
meeting at 7:34 p.m. to an adjourned regular meeting of the Planning Commission scheduled
to be held on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 beginning at 7:30 a.m. for the purpose of conducting a
site visit to 5 El Concho Lane and 8 Middleridge Lane South. The next regular meeting of the
Planning Commission is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 beginning at 6:30
p-m. in the City Council Chamber, Rolling Hills City Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling
Hills, California.

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT
Respectfully submitted,

Approved,

Brad Chelf
Chairman

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting
02-19-19



DRAFT

Agenda Item No. 5B
Meeting Date: 05-21-19
MINUTES OF A
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS

MARCH 19, 2019
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
A regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills was called to order

by Chairman Chelf at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 in the City Council Chamber, at
City Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Present: Cardenas, Cooley, Seaburn and Chairman Chelf.
Commissioners Absent: Kirkpatrick (excused).
Others Present: Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director.

Jane Abzug, Assistant City Attorney.

Karla Rangel, Administrative Clerk.

Jessica Farinacci, Tomaro Architects
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Approved as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MINUTES AND ANY ITEM NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 19, 2019 Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission

Commissioner Cardenas moved that the Planning Commission approve the minutes of the
Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held on February 19, 2019 as
presented. Commissioner Seaburn seconded the motion, which carried without objection
(Kirkpatrick absent).

Minutes - 1
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

RESOLUTIONS

ZONING CASE NO. 953. 13 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, (LOT 77-RH)
(CARDENAS).

The Planning Commission unanimously agreed that due to a lack of quorum this case will be
continued to the April 16, 2019 Planning Commission meeting (Kirkpatrick absent).

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03. A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING APPROVAL OF
A VARIANCE TO ENCROACH WITH GARAGE AND BASEMENT ADDITION
INTO THE SIDE YARD SETBACK, IN ZONING CASE NO. 954 AT 9
WILLIAMSBURG LANE, LOT 27-RH. (MACLEAN).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’s comments. Planning Director
Schwartz stated that the item is before the Commission for consideration of a resolution of
approval. She gave a brief overview of the project. She stated that the Planning Commission
visited the site on February 19™ Planning Director Schwartz stated that the Planning
Commission requested that a resolution be prepared with standard conditions.

Chairman Chelf called for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public comment.

Commissioner Seaburn commented that he has no objections to the project and that it makes
sense.

Commissioner Cooley commented she would abstain, because she was not present at the field
trip or the meeting.

Following discussion, Commissioner Cardenas moved that the Planning Commission adopt
Resolution No. 2019-03 granting approval of the applicant’s request in Zoning Case No. 954 at 9
Williamsburg Lane as presented. Commissioner Seaburn seconded the motion, which carried
without objection (Commissioner Kirkpatrick absent, Commissioner Cooley abstained).

RESOLUTION NO. 201906 A RESOLUTION OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING
APPROVAL FOR A MINOR MODIFICATION TO A CONDITION IN A
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ON APPEAL IN
ZONING CASE NO. 808-MOD, AT 7 RINGBIT ROAD EAST, (LOT 38-SF),
(SHADDEN).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’s comments. Planning Director
Schwartz stated that the item is before the Commission for consideration of a resolution of
approval. She stated that the Planning Commission visited the site on February 19™ She stated
that the applicant requests to amend a previous resolution that was approved in 2012. She then
gave a brief overview of the project.

Minutes - 2
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

Chairman Chelf called for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public comment.

Commissioner Cardenas commented that staff made the right decision, based on the previous
restrictions to bring the case before the Commission. He stated that the Planning Commission
made a good call to approve as presented. He commented that it matches the house, is better for
maintenance and it is out of view from neighbors.

Commissioner Cooley reiterated that she would abstain, because she was not present at the field
trip or the meeting.

Commissioner Seaburn concurred with Commissioner Cardenas’ comments.

Chair Chelf commented that he was part of the group that initially reviewed the project and
wanted to keep the integrity of the structure. He stated that they did a beautiful job on their
house, and having the structure match the property is favorable.

Following discussion, Commissioner Seaburn moved that the Planning Commission adopt
Resolution No. 2019-06 granting approval of the applicant’s request in Zoning Case No. 808-
Mod at 7 Ringbit Road East as presented. Commissioner Cardenas seconded the motion, which
carried without objection (Commissioner Kirkpatrick absent, Commissioner Cooley abstained).

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING

ZONING CASE NO. 916-MOD#2. Request for a Variance to encroach into the front
yard setback with a light well and modification to a prescribed order of completion of
certain elements of a previously approved project and amend the resolution of approval
accordingly in Zoning Case No. 916-Mod#2 at 5 El Concho Lane, (Lot 10-GF), (De
Miranda).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’s comments. Planning Director Schwartz
stated that the item is before the Commission for consideration of a resolution of approval. She
stated that the Planning Commission visited the site earlier in morning. Planning Director
Schwartz reviewed the project and provided a brief history regarding the previous project
approvals, including the phasing of the construction of certain elements of the development. She
stated that the Planning Commission, at the field trip, asked staff to bring a resolution of
approval for this case. She stated that the request is to amend certain aspects of the original
resolution, including adding a 25 sq.ft. light well in the front setback, change the phasing of
construction of the basement and request for an extension to start phase two.

Assistant City Attorney, Jane Abzug stated that staff will combine the previous approvals into
one Resolution. She stated that changing of the order wouldn’t have an effect of the findings of
the previous variances and site plan review applications. She stated that the amended resolution
will include variance findings that the Planning Commission would consider for the light well.

Minutes - 3
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

In response to Chair Chelf’s inquiry, Assistant City Attorney Jane Abzug clarified that there
won’t be a need to add any type of special wording to the resolution. She stated that she is just
making the Commissioners aware of what findings they will be considering within the
resolution.

Chairman Chelf called for public comment. Hearing none, he closed the public comment.

Chair Chelf commented that he appreciates staff for staying on top of the homeowner. He stated
that it was good that the homeowner fixed the pipe, because had they not, with the rain we have
had the hillside could have failed. He further stated that this project is a good example to show
that the system works, the county reviewed the project, they saw that the system that was in
place or was proposed wasn’t sufficient, and they came up with a good solution for the
remediation of the failed slope and construction of the walls along the paths. He stated that he is
satisfied that there will be no import of dirt, because they will be able to utilize the dirt from the
job site.

Chair Chelf stated that staff was directed at the field trip to bring a resolution of approval. At the
field trip Commissioner Seaburn moved that staff prepare a Resolution of approval for this
project, including screening of the walls. Commissioner Cardenas seconded the motion, which
carried unanimously. Planning Director Schwartz stated that the Resolution would be provided to
the Commission at their April meeting.

ZONING CASE NO. 956. Request for a Site Plan Review for grading and Construction
of a new single family residence and accessory structures, in Zoning Case No. 956 at 8
Middleridge Lane South (Lot 254-UR), Rolling Hills, CA (ZHANG).

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’s comments. Planning Director
Schwartz stated that the applicants were not able to setup the silhouette on time for the field trip
meeting.

The Planning Commission, by consensus, continued Zoning Case No. 956 at 8 Middleridge Lane
South to a field trip meeting scheduled for April 16™.

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS
None
NEW BUSINESS

Request for time extension -11 Upper Blackwater Canyon Rd. — Construction of a
New Residence and Accessory Structures in Zoning Case No. 914.

Chairman Chelf introduced the item and asked for staff’s comments. Planning Director
Schwartz stated that the applicants are requesting a time extension of two years for the approval

Minutes - 4
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

of the resolution to commence construction. Planning Director Schwartz reviewed the project
and provided a brief history regarding the project at 11 Upper Blackwater Canyon Road.

Jessica Farinacci offered to answer any questions the Planning Commissioners might have.
Commissioner Cooley commented she has no objection to granting the extension. She stated
that, because the lot is empty there is no concern for an unsightly view for the neighbors.

Commissioners Cardenas and Seaburn both concurred with Commissioner Cooley’s comments.
Following staff report, Commissioner Cardenas moved that the Planning Commission approve
the applicant’s time extension request in Zoning Case No. 914 at 11 Upper Blackwater Canyon

Rd. as written. Commissioner Cooley seconded the motion, which carried without objection
(Commissioner Kirkpatrick absent).

OLD BUSINESS

None.

SCHEDULE OF FIELD TRIPS (April 16, 2019)

The Planning Commission scheduled a field trip to the following properties to be held on April
16, 2019 beginning at 7:30 am.

5 Flying Mane Lane

8 Middleridge Lane South

ITEMS FROM STAFF

Planning Director Schwartz reminded the Planning Commissioners, that they need to turn in
their 700 forms by April 2", if they haven’t already done so. She also informed the
Commissioners that the City Clerk resigned. She further informed the Commissioners that
Senior Planner, Julia Stewart is still out on family leave, and she stated that she is currently
working on finding some temporary help for the Planning Department.

ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

Commissioner Cardenas requested that the field trip reminders be sent to the Planning
Commissioners as they have been sent in the past.

ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no further business before the Planning Commission, Chairman Chelf adjourned the
meeting at 6:56 p.m. to an adjourned regular meeting of the Planning Commission scheduled to
be held on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 beginning at 7:30 a.m. for the purpose of conducting site
visits to 5 Flying Mane Lane, and 8 Middleridge Lane South. The next regular meeting of the
Planning Commission is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 beginning at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes - 5
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

in the City Council Chamber, Rolling Hills City Hall, 2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills,
California.

Respectfully submitted,

Approved,

Brad Chelf
Chairman

Minutes - 6
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
03-19-19



DRAFT

Agenda Item No: 5C
Mtg. Date: 05-21-19
MINUTES OF AN
ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
APRIL 16, 2019

PRESENT FOR THE FIELD TRIP WERE:

Chairman Chelf,